
 
From: Chambers - Catanzariti VP <Chambers.Catanzariti.VP@fwc.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 4:35 PM 
To: 'Katrina Murphy' <katrina@kmir.com.au> 
Cc: AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au>; Chambers - Catanzariti VP <Chambers.Catanzariti.VP@fwc.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Directions 18 May 2020 - Items 4 and 5 - AM2016/31 - Health Professionals and Support 
Services Award 4 yearly review of Modern Awards - DHAA  
 
Dear Ms Murphy 
 
Thank you for your below email. 
 
Thursday 11 June 2020 was tentatively discussed at the Directions Hearing of 14 May 2020 as an option 
for conducting cross-examination of certain witnesses in relation to evidence filed in these proceedings. 
However, the list of witnesses required will not be known until the Full Bench has completed its 
consideration of the materials filed by the parties in relation to points 1 and 2 of the Directions of 18 
May 2020. 
 
On that basis, I confirm that no listing will be made in these proceedings on 11 June 2020. The parties 
will be advised of the outcome of the Full Bench’s consideration of the objections and replies, and of 
listing date/s for cross examination, in due course. 
 
Kind regards,  
 
Samuel Westley 
Associate to Vice President Catanzariti AM 
 
Fair Work Commission 
Tel: (02) 9308 1810 
chambers.catanzariti.vp@fwc.gov.au 
 
Level 10, 80 William Street 
East Sydney NSW 2011 
www.fwc.gov.au 
 

 
 
 
 
From: Katrina Murphy <katrina@kmir.com.au>  
Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 12:37 PM 
To: Chambers - Catanzariti VP <Chambers.Catanzariti.VP@fwc.gov.au> 
Cc: Chambers - Booth DP <Chambers.Booth.dp@fwc.gov.au> 

mailto:chambers.catanzariti.vp@fwc.gov.au
http://www.fwc.gov.au/
mailto:katrina@kmir.com.au
mailto:Chambers.Catanzariti.VP@fwc.gov.au
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Subject: RE: Directions 18 May 2020 - Items 4 and 5 - AM2016/31 - Health Professionals and Support 
Services Award 4 yearly review of Modern Awards - DHAA  
 
Dear Sir,  
 
I am writing with regard to the AM2016/31 hearing which was tentatively scheduled for cross-
examination for this Thursday 11 June, as discussed at the Directions hearing before Deputy President 
Booth on 14 May 2020.   
 
As per items 4 and 4 of the 18 May 2020 Directions, subject to the Full Bench indicating its 
determination of the admissibility of evidence for the finalisation of this matter, a timeframe was to be 
set for the provision by the parties of the names of any witnesses required for cross examination. At the 
Directions Hearing of 14 May 2020, the matter was tentatively set down for cross examination of 
witnesses for this Thursday 11th June 12pm – 5pm.   
 
As previously advised in our submission on 24 April 2020, DHAA requires only Mr Alexander Lesczynski 
of HSU, for cross examination.   
 
DHAA respectfully seeks advice as to whether the matter is still scheduled to proceed this Thursday 11 
June 2020 and whether a list of required witnesses has been determined.   
 
Regards, 
Katrina Murphy 
Managing Director 
Katrina Murphy Industrial Relations Pty Ltd 
tel. 0419 325 954 
PO Box 786, Nundah QLD 4012 
www.kmir.com.au 

 

 
 

 
 
 
From: Katrina Murphy  
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2020 1:24 PM 
To: Chambers - Catanzariti VP <Chambers.Catanzariti.VP@fwc.gov.au>; AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au> 
Cc: Rachel Liebhaber <rachell@hsu.net.au> 
Subject: RE: Directions Item 2 - AM2016/31 - Health Professionals and Support Services Award 4 yearly 
review of Modern Awards - DHAA  
 
Dear Sir,  
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As per the Directions of 18 May 2020 re AM2016/31, please find attached DHAA’s responses to the 
HSU’s objections to DHAA’s evidence.  I have attached the document in Word and PDF format.  
 
Regards, 
Katrina Murphy 
Managing Director 
Katrina Murphy Industrial Relations Pty Ltd 
Tel. (07) 3266 3186 Fx: (07) 3266 1596 
0419 325 954 
PO Box 786, Nundah QLD 4012 
www.kmir.com.au 
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